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1.

Complaint Against Linwood W. Johnson, III
May 3, 2016 General Election

Submitted by Randy Martin

Braun, Brooks (ELECT)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Brooks —

Jennifer Maynard <jmaynard@franklinva.com=
Wednesday, April 27, 2016 9:36 AM

Braun, Brooks (ELECT)

Complaint

Linwood.Johnson pdf

Follow up
Flagged

The attached was given to me by the City Manager, Randy Martin A citizen gave it to Mr. Martin & told him that
Johnson was circulating this “letter” along with Johnson’s business card (also attached). It appears as though this letier
is campaign material without the required authorization statement(s)/disclaimer(s).

On a side note, Mr. Martin said that he did some checking himself & it appears as though Johnson's compary is
defunct. Also, 301 Hall Street is a residence, so there are no “suites.”

Flease let me know if you need anything else from me. ..

Thanks in advance,
Jen

Jennifer Maynard

Director of Elections & General Registrar

City of Franklin

Phone. 757-562-8545




L. W, JOHNSON & ASSOCIATES, INC. ((

Housing & Financlal (Profit fMon-Profit) Consultants
HMeeling Your Commetcial, Mortgage & Small Business Needs

Dr, Linwood W. Jehnsan, 1 President 'CED
Offices 757-517-5122
Fau: 757-562-315B4 30% Hall Street, S1e. 11

dollarbusi@yehoo.com Franklin, Virginia 2 3851




Linwood W, Johnson, 111 Campaign
301 Hall Street, Suite 10 Franklin, Virginia 23851
Phone: 757-517-5122 or 757-562-3584 Fax: 757-304-9043
Email: Dollarbusi@yahoo.com

Hi!

| am Linwood Johnson and I'm running for Franklin’s City Council representing Ward 4. | am the CEO of LW.
Johnson & Associates Inc., a financial consulting business and pastor of New Covenant Outreach Ministries inc.
I'm writing this letter to introduce myself and provide you a few reasons to vote for me on May 3, 2016.

| was born and raised right here in Franklin’s Ward 4 and attended both Hayden and Franklin High Schoals
respectively.

I've always been an active volunteer in our commu nity. | taught martial arts at the King Center. | severed the
city of Franklin as chairman of the Christmas Parade Committee and was appointed by the City of Franklin to
the Housing Needs Assessment Committee. | amanun paid consultant for the South Side Job Net; whichis a
network of churches and concerned people that help local citizens find and obtain jobs.

When | talk to my neighbors and friends within Ward 4, | hear that there have been a lot of houses broken into

on Edwards Street. | hear about the personal property lost, the fear of our elders, and the dread of the
mothers for their children. These serious concerns have moved me to stand up and be willing to take on the
challenges ahead. | am willing to fight our oppon ents in order to provide, to protect, to serve, and to defend

my neighbors and my community.

For four years, | watched the city government make false promises and fail to follow through on what they
said they would do. That is why | have been asked to run for the council seat. | believe that | can best serve
and do what must be done for Ward 4 as your city councilman. 5o I'm now asking you and other ditizens of
Ward 4 to Join me in making a change. When we join together in unity, | know we can produce the positive
-hange that is required to put the needs of our citizens first, while also maintaining 2 positive and cooperative

sutlook for the future of the ward and the city.

iy campaign will focus on the citizens of Ward 4; making living and working in the ward and city mare
sffordable and safe. | will work to recruit new businesses and better jobs to the Ward and city. | will diligently
wark to significantly reduce real estate taxes and electric bills. 1 will also work with our police department to
mprove public safety, our water department to improve water quality, and our recreation department to
mprove youth and senior programs that will keep our youth safe and away from crime, and our seniors active

ynd vibrant.

f you are not a registered voter, please register to vote and then vote for me and our Ward 4 plans on May 3,
W016. If you are able, please volunteer and heip our campaign.

‘hank you for considering me,

ingerely,

inwood W. !Dﬁnéﬂﬂ. 1 i




L ___ 7 * VIRGINIA *

. I STATE BOARD of ELECTIONS

Singleton McAllister
. Secretary

Clara Belle Wheeler James B. Alcorn

Vice Chair . Chairman

May 3, 2016
Linwood W. Jehnson III
301 Hall Street

Franklin, VA 23851

Dear Mr. Johnson,

The Department of Elections has received a complaint about 2 possible violation of Virginia’s Stand
by Your Ad law (Chapter 9.5 of Title 24.2 of the Code of Virgimia) by your committee. Emidence or 2
description of the emidence the Department has recesved is appended below.

Section 24.2-955.3 of the Code of Virgiia provides that certain politieal advertzements in the print
media or on radio or television contain disclosure statements provided in Stand by Your Ad. Campaipn
telephone calls alzo require specific disclosures. Please review any communications put out by your
commmittes to ensure that they are i comphance with the law. Failure to do so i a tmely manner may result
1 an increased ol penalty.

Section 24.2-955.3 of the Code requires that all valid complaints come before the State Board of
Elections, i a public hearing, to determune whether or not there 15 a violation of Stand by Your Ad and to
assess a civil penalty. Once it has been set, you will be notified of the date and time of this heaning.

If you need further information please feel free to contact me at 1-800-332-9745 ext. §924.

Sincerely,

Brook: C. Braun, Ezq.
Pobey Analyst



L7 * VIRGINIA *

. I STATE BOARD of ELECTIONS

Clara Belle Wheeler James B. Alcorn Singleton McAllister
Vice Chair . Chairman * Secretary
Apnl 20, 2017

Linwood W. Johnson I1T
301 Hall Street
Franklin VA 23851

Dear Mr. Johnson,

The State Board of Elections (SBE) received a complamt about a possible viclation of Virgma's
Stand by Your Ad law; specifically, printed material dissemninated through the mail that omuts the disclosure
statement required by the Code of Virgimua § 24.2-956. Stand by Your Ad promsions require disclaimers on
political advertisements appearing in point media, television ads and on radio.

The Code of Virginia § 24.2-955.3 provides that all disclaimer complaints go to the Board to
determune the amount of civil penalties to be assessed. Civil penalties for wiclations of the pont media
requirements of Stand by Your Ad may not exceed $2300.

The Board is holding its public meeting on Monday, May 1, 2017 2t 2:00 p.m. You may attend
and/or provide information to the Board which may help the Board reach a decision. If you cannot appear
vou will be notified by letter of the Board decision. Should the Board decide to zssess a penalty, payment
must be made within 30 days of the recexpt of a letter adwmsing you of the Board decision.

For more information, please vzt the Board’s website at: http:/ /www elections virmniz gov /board.

E

Elizabeth Howard

Deputy Commissioner



P * VIRGINIA *
. I STATE BOARD of ELECTIONS

Clara Belle Wheeler James B. Alcorn Singleton McAllister
Vice Chair . Chairman . Secretary

May 3, 2017

Linwood W. Johnson IIT
301 Hall Street
Franklin, VA 23851

Dear M. Johnson,

This is in regards to the May 1, 2017 meeting of the State Board of Elections, at which a complamnt
agamst your comnuttee for viclation of Vigginia’s Stand by Your Ad law was scheduled to be discussed. At
that meeting, the Board decided to defer a final decision on the matter until a later date. You will be notifred
i advance of the time and date of any future meeting at which the Board decides to discuss the complaint
agamst your comrmttee.

For more information, please vzt the Board’s website at: http: / /www elections visgima gov/board.

Sincerelr,

Elzzbeth Howard
Deputy Conrurussioner



— * VIRGINIA *
V.I STATE BOARD of ELECTIONS

Singleton McAllister

. Secretary

Clara Belle Wheeler James B. Alcorn
Vice Chair - Chairman

June 13, 2017

Linwood W. Johnson III
301 Hall Street
Franklin, WA 233851

Dear Mr. Johnson,

The State Board of Elections (SBE) received a complaint about 2 possible wiclztion of Virginia®s Stand by
Your Ad law; specifically, printed material disserminated through the mail that omuts the disclosure statement
required by the Code of Virgnma § 24.2-936. Stand by Your Ad prowisions require disclavmers on political
advertisements appearing i print media, television ads and on radio.

The Code of Virginia § 24.2-955.3 provides that 21l dizclaimer complaints go to the Board to determine the

amount of crvil penalties to be assessed. Ciwvil penalties for molations of the print media requiremnents of
Stand by Your Ad may not exceed §2500.

The Board is holding its public meeting on Tuesday, June 27, 2017 at 10:30 2m  You may attend and /or
provide mformation to the Board which may help the Beard reach a decimion. If you cannot appear you will
be notified by letter of the Board’s decision. Should the Board decide to aszess a penalty, payment must be
made withun 30 days of the receipt of a letter advising vou of the Board decsion.

For more information, please vist the Board's website at: http:/ /www.elections virginia gov /board.

Smncerely

E

Brooks C. Braun
Policy Analyst



Complaint Against Joe Lindsey for Senate
July 9, 2016 Special Election
Submitted by Nancy G. Parr



Clemons, Nikki (ELECT)

From: Alcorn, James [ELECT)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 1201 PM

Tao Cortes, Edgardo (ELECT); Braun, Brooks (ELECT)

(e Mansfield, Rose (ELECT)

Subject: P Alleged violation of Section 24,2958
Attachments: Alcorn letter.pdf Board of Elections attachment.pdf
Follow Up Rag: Fallow up

Aag Status Flagged

See attached complaint. Can someone follow up onthis?
Thanks,
James Alcorn

Chairman
Virginia State Board of Elections

From: Nancy Parr [NParr@ CityOfC hesapeak e Net)
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 5:36 PM

To: Alcorn, James (ELECT)

Subject: Alleged violation of Section 24.2-556

Mr. Alcorn,

Attached please find a letter dated June 13, 2016, addressed to you and copies of two signs and a code section.
The original letter was mailed to you today.

If [ can provide any other information, then please contact me.

Mancy G. Parr

Commaonwealth’'s Attorney

City of Chesapeake

307 Albemarle Drive

Suite 2004

Chesapeake, Virginia 23322

(P) 757-382-3200

(F) 757-382-3227

npar ri@cityofchesapeake . net<mailto:nparr@city ofchesapeake net>



OrFIcE oF THE COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY
City oF CHESAPEAKE

Nancy G. Parr
Commonwealth's Attorney

13 June 2016

James B. Alcorn, Esq.

State Board of Elections
Washington Bldg., 1% Floor
1100 Bank Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219

RE:  Allegation of a Violation of Section 24.2-936 of the Code of Virginia, as amended
Dear Mr. Alcorn:

I have received a complaint from a citizen of the City of Chesapeake that Joseph (Joe) C.
Lindsey, a candidate for Senator for the 5% District, has violated Section 24.2-956 of the Code of
Virginia, as amended, Specifically the citizen complains that Mr. Lindsey’s signs do not include
the requisite legend or statement pursuant to the above ¢ited Code section. Enclosed please find

a photograph of two 4/8 signs which are located at 1125 S. Military Highway, Chesapeake,
Virginia.

According to Section 24.2-955.3 (D) of the Code of Virginia, as amended, the State
Board shall determine whether to find a violation of this section and to assess a civil penalty.
For your convenience, I am enclosing a copy of that section.

At this time, no evidence has been presented to me that would substantiate a willful
violation. Therefore, I am forwarding the enclosed to the State Board for action you deem
appropriate. The special election will be held on July 9, 2016,

Wery truly yours,

Nancy G. Parr

NGP/Alp
Enclosure

307 Albemarle Drive, Suite 200A « Chesapeake, Virginia 23322-5577 « Telephone (757) 382-3200 - Fax (757) 382-3227
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http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?041+ful+CHAP0457
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?041+ful+CHAP0457
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0787
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0892
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0892
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?081+ful+CHAP0359
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-101/






http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-950.1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-950.1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-945.2/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-950.1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-101/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0510
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0510
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?961+ful+CHAP0405
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?961+ful+CHAP1042
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?961+ful+CHAP1042
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?041+ful+CHAP0457
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?041+ful+CHAP0457
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0771
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0772
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0787
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0805
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0892
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0938
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0938
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?071+ful+CHAP0246
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?071+ful+CHAP0831
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?071+ful+CHAP0831
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?081+ful+CHAP0152
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?081+ful+CHAP0289



http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-949.2/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-950.2/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-946.1/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?961+ful+CHAP1042
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?961+ful+CHAP1042
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?021+ful+CHAP0468
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
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?071+ful+CHAP0331
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?071+ful+CHAP0831
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?071+ful+CHAP0831
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?081+ful+CHAP0825
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?081+ful+CHAP0825
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?151+ful+CHAP0644
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?151+ful+CHAP0645
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
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?101+ful+CHAP0268



http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-945/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?021+ful+CHAP0487
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
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-945.1/



http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-945.1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-945.1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-945.1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-101/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-956/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-956.1/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?021+ful+CHAP0487
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?031+ful+CHAP0237
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
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?151+ful+CHAP0573



http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-953/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?011+ful+CHAP0747
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
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-957/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-958/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-959/



http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-946.3/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?021+ful+CHAP0487
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?031+ful+CHAP0237
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?031+ful+CHAP0237
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?041+ful+CHAP0055
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?041+ful+CHAP0457
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?041+ful+CHAP0457
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?051+ful+CHAP0369
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
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?101+ful+CHAP0546
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
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?121+ful+CHAP0519



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
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/59.1-518.1/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?001+ful+CHAP0874
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-1014.1/
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
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?101+ful+CHAP0323
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
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/19.2-8/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0752
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0752
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?951+ful+CHAP0785
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?951+ful+CHAP0785
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?001+ful+CHAP0511
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?001+ful+CHAP0555
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?001+ful+CHAP0555
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?011+ful+CHAP0620
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?011+ful+CHAP0635
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?011+ful+CHAP0648
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?011+ful+CHAP0648
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?041+ful+CHAP0457
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?041+ful+CHAP0480
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?041+ful+CHAP0480
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?051+ful+CHAP0009
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?051+ful+CHAP0371
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?051+ful+CHAP0676
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?051+ful+CHAP0745
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
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?121+ful+CHAP0298
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?121+ful+CHAP0298
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?151+ful+CHAP0644
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?151+ful+CHAP0645
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-949.6/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-947.9/
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
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?081+ful+CHAP0547
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?081+ful+CHAP0547
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?101+ful+CHAP0696



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
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?131+ful+CHAP0542
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?131+ful+CHAP0542
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?151+ful+CHAP0644
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?151+ful+CHAP0645
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-953.1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-953.2/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-953.3/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-947/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-947.6/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/2.2-4000/
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
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-949.9:1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-949.9:2/



http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-949.9:3/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-104/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-947.3:1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-949.2/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-949.9:1/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-949.9:2/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-949.9:3/
http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-949.9:4/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0771
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?061+ful+CHAP0805
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